From: Minardi, Dominic S

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Ferdinand, Wayne K; Binford, Marshall; Mallick, Parvez

Cc: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Smith, Quantindra; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Bingham,
Kimberly; Chavez, Araceli; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Wilson, Saundi

Subject: RE: Filing of CAFO in the matter of Jackson Memorial Hospital; Docket No. RCRA-04-2021-2100(b)

Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 8:29:30 AM

Good morning.
I confirm receipt.

Dominic Minardi, MS, CHSP
Associate Director, Environmental Health & Safety
Division of Public Safety

Jackson Memorial Hospital
Jackson Medical Towers Suite 1251
1500 NW 12th Avenue

Miami, FL 33136-1096

Phone: 305-585-2964

Cell Phone: 786-255-2348

Fax: 305-585-5846
dminardi@jhsmiami.or

From: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk <R4 Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Mar 16, 2021, 8:26 AM

To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanva@epa.gov>, Ferdinand, Wayne K <WFerdinand@jhsmiami.org>, Binford,
Marshall <Binford.Marshall@epa.gov>, Mallick, Parvez <Mallick.Parvez@epa.gov>, Minardi, Dominic S
<DMinardi@jhsmiami.org>

Cc: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_ Clerk@epa.gov>, Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>, Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>, CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>, Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>, Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>, Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
<Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>, Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi(@epa.gov>

Subject: Filing of CAFO in the matter of Jackson Memorial Hospital; Docket No. RCRA-04-2021-2100(b)

WARNING: This email originated outside of Jackson Health System. Do not click links or
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning all,
Attached is the signed and ratified order for Jackson Memorial Hospital, filed on March 16, 2021.

Messrs. Ferdinand and Minardi, | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above
documents for my file.

Thank you,
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Saundi Wilson

Regional Hearing Clerk

404-562-9504

R4 _Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov

IMPORTANT WARNING: The information that is contained in this transmission is for the
sole use of the individual and/or entity for whom and/or which it is intended and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by
applicable law. The sender does not waive any related rights and obligations.

This transmission may contain confidential health care information that is personal and
sensitive. If so, it is being transmitted after appropriate authorization was obtained from the
patient or under circumstances that do not require patient authorization. As the recipient, you
may be obligated under Federal or State Law to maintain the information in a safe, secure
and confidential manner. Re-disclosure without additional patient permission or as otherwise
permitted by law may be prohibited. Unauthorized re-disclosure or failure to maintain
confidentiality could subject you to penalties under Federal and/or State Law.

If you, as the reader and/or recipient of this transmission, are not the intended recipient, or
the workforce member or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this information is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you received this transmission in error, please contact the
Jackson Health System Office of Privacy at jhs-compliance@jhsmiami.or.
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